Lucz Flores Mendez

From: Chuck Vesper

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 2:19 PM

To: Allen Springer; Mary Starrett; Stan Primozich; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez; Christian Boenisch; Travis Ward
Subject: FW: Request to declare old phone system equipment and phone surplus

Commissioners and Laura,

Below please find a request from Mr. Ward asking that the old phone system equipment be declared surplus so that it
can be disposed of. This is an antiquated system and has no (technical) value.

I respectful request your approval of this request.
Lucy,
Could you place this on as an add-on for Thursday?

Charles G. Vesper

Deputy County Administrator
Yambhill County

Phone: 503-434-7501

E-mail: vesperc@co.yamhill.or.us

From: Travis Ward

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 2:14 PM

To: Chuck Vesper

Subject: Request to declare old phone system equipment and phone surplus

Chuck,

Now that the Shortel phone system migration is complete, we have no further need or use for the phased-out Siemens
phone system and phones.

Thus, | am requesting that the old phone system, including the ‘endpoints’ (phones themselves) be declared surplus.
We have no further need for any of the equipment, and need the space this old equipment currently takes up.
The equipment in question:
Siemen 9006.6 phone system
Aprox 900 phones
(300) RP624S/L phones
(300) RP612 phones
(300) RP240 phones
UPS system supporting the Siemens phone switches

Thank you,
Travis
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